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Rew Gbuech at |
Hndover, R, B,

A now church was oponed for
public worship at Andover recent-
ly and & special sermon preached
by Rev. Scovil Neales, M. A.qrec-
tor of Sussex. We clip the follow-
ing from the St. John Sun:—

Tho new church stands back
from the main street a short dis.
tance, and is most centrally locat-
ed in respect to the villago itself,
standing a3 it does very close to
Curry's corner, on o lot formerly
owned by the Freemasons., The
design is of an order comwonly
used of late years in the orection
of houses of worship in the Church
of England, having the high pitch-
ed roof with drooping eaves.- The
details ave carried out in strictly
Gothic The late rector, the Rov.
Mr. New 4, did the designing, and
superintended tho coustruction,
the whole making an architectural
success, especially in regard to in-
terior decoration and chancel fin-
ishing. The basement, which is of
stone, extendx under all, with head
room of seven feet, and is intended
to receivo 4 furnace. which will be
put in during the coming fall. In
dimensions, the nave is 45x26.
having & vestibule at the back 6
fect deep; the choiris 253x26, with
2 sanctuary of 15x20, a vestry ad-
joining one side and the tower
standing on the other, making the
general plan cruciform. The seat-
ing capacity isfor 206. The tower
standg 70 feet in he”*ht, and s
surmounted by & handcame gilded
crons 7 feet high, which was pre-
sented by the Rev. Mr. Hanford,
late of St. John, who had charge
of the parish Letween 1830 and
1860.

The inside of the chu, 13 fin-
ished entirely in hard woods, ash
predominating. The ceiling is of
open wood work of trussed tim-
bers. The choir is double arched
between the sanctuary, and the
nave and all the chancel ix ceiled
up with ash to a2 height of nino
feet, a heavy, rich mounlding run-
ning down the sides of the chancel
aud nave at the base of the rafters
The interior tramework of the win-
dows and doeors i3 especially no-
ticeable in coraploteness of design,
while the general tone in all the
woodwork and tracery is onc of
harmony. The ash woudwork is
noticeuble for its richiness of cul-
oring and fioeness of grain. being
of a quality scldom to be found.
It was supplied by Pinder’s mills,
Temperance Vale, York Cn. and
was put up by Kondall & Sons of

this town in a manner reflecting
much credit.

The communion table, which is
alzo of ash, with butternut relief,
und of hundsomo design, wasa
gitt to the church by Geo. A. Scho-
field of the Bank of New Brunswick
in memory of the late Judge Pet-
ers.  Being presented about two
years ago, it was then placed in
old Trinity until the completion
of the new church. It is ornamen-
ted with the Trinity and Christian
symbols, and the words, “Holy,
Holy, Holy,” in relief.

A valuable acquisition to the
church furniture is expected by
presentation from Oldham DBros.,
stone and marble workera of South-
ampton, York Co., in the shape of
a freestone funt, madein fuc-simile
of one in the Temperance Vale
church, being octasonal in shape,
with panelled ehafts, the bowl
bearing representations of the licn,
eagle and ox in bas-relief. Its
completion will represent months
of skilled labor and will make a
gilt of gacat value.

The large east window in the
chancel i3 one of extpemely rich
and bandsome coloring, of a de-
sign furnished by Spenco & Son of
Montreal. The ceutre figuro repre-
sents our Saviour, with the inscrip-
tion beneath, - Salvator Mundi,”
and St. Andrew’s and St. George's
crosses below. In the eide lights
arc medallivns with the royal
1illius, inscribed, one with * T arose
a mother in Israel,” the other,
*Quern shall be thy nursing mo-
ther.” Crowas are above and be-
low the side inedallions, all on a
field of smaller crowns and fleur-
de-lis, vordered with roses, this-
tles, and shamrocks. In the tru.
cery of the window arch is a large
quatre-foil bearing the royal arms,
and two tre-foils, bearing oak
leaves about tho dates 1837, 1897,
and also sacred monogrms, Alpha
and Omega, and I. H. §, At the
base is the inscription: To the
glory of God, in commemoration
of the sexagenary of the reign of
her myyesty Queen Victorin, creet-
ed by the Woman’s Aid Asgocin-
tion of this parish, 1897.” The
window fittingly commemorates
unt only the jubilee, but the inde-
fatigable cffurts of the ladies in
the congregutivn, who during the
three years past have raised in the
neighbourhoud of 81,000, which
has gone towards the improve-
ments to tho rectory and in aid of
the aew charch. The south win-
dow in the chancei represents the
figure of St. Joha the Evangeliat,
and Lears the inscriptivn, -~ To the

glory of God and in loving muem.
ory of Wmn. Watson, born 1510,
died 1888, and his wifle, born 1523,
died 1874, two founders of this
parich,” It is aléo done in rich
cploring and was put in by the
Migses Watson, daughters of those
whom the window commemorates,
On the opposito side of the chan-
cel i3 another handsome window,
representing  our Saviour  with
child in arms, which wes put in
by Mr. and Mrs. C. LeB. Miles,
the inseription reading, ** In loving
mamaory of Vera Constance Miles,
died Jan. 1895, aged 14 yeam.”
The windows down the nave are
of plain cathedral glass, with cot-
ored border, each one bearing
colored emblems, which were in.
serted free by Spence & Sons, from
whom 1l the glags was purchased.

The western window, also com-
memorative, is of large size, hav-
ing three lights with tracery above.
Tte ceatre light bears the head of
St. Andrew, the side lights have
crossed sheaves of wheat on the
one side and chalice, patten and
cluster of grapes on the wuther,
while above in the quarte-foil is
tho Poly Bible on a ground work
of the cross. The iaseription is:
“In loving memory of Lewis
Pickett, for many vears warden of
this parish. Died Feb. 1890, aged
62,

The belfry is already supplied
with a bell, the one from old Trin-
ity, which was originally brought
out from England, having been
removed to its new position. The
pews are also thoso from the old
church, with additions, and aure of
modern finish, having been put in
but a few years ago.

Among the many gifts to the
church should be mentioned :
Young Woataan's Guild of

Trinity church, 8t. John $ 15.00
Girls Brancn «f Frederic-

L 10) OO peresaens $0.00
Woman's Aid Association
of Fredericton.......u.... 25.00

Society for Vromotion of
Christian Koowledge.....
Asa Dow of Eel River,
York county.ceeeeaeaaae
Mrzs. Andrew Rainsford of
Grand Falls...eceeienvuens
Mrs. Medley of Fredericton
and other valuable gifts.
It is now but a little over 8 year

200.00
100.00

100.00
25.00

since ground was broken for tho)

foundation of the nearly complet-
ed houso of worship, which stands
as & wonument to the energy aad
will of a congregation which has
worked with a whole heartedness
and puwer ecldom excelled. As it

debt remaining, and tho prospects
are good for tho balance being paid
off this full. It is hoped that con.
secration will take place in a fow
months aftor the return of Bishop
Kingdon from England. Two
other new churches in the county,
the one at Four Falls and one at
Glenburne, will be consecrated at
the same time.

A new rector is soon to be sel-
ected to take Mr. Neales place,
who in leaving g0 take up his Sus-
sex dutics, carries with him the
love and esteem of the congrega-
tion among whom he had labored
during the throe years past.

The old church, which is now
dismantled, was built when the
Upper St John was in its infancy
and Andover was non-existent, the
settlement which was then form-
ing being known as Tobigue. Tt
was about 1840 when the Rev. Mr.
Thompson, the first clergyman of
the mission, came to the village.
Before he left the church was built
and nearly complcted. The Rev.
Mr. McGivern was in chargo from
1845 to 1849, after whom cawe
Rev. S. Jones Hanford, who was
incurabent untit Rev. W. Henry
Sirect's comng in 1859. In 1870
Rev. Leo A. Hoyt took charge and
for 23 years, until & short time be-
fore Mr. Neales’ coming, he per-
formed the duties of what was one
of the hardest parishes of the pro-
vince. Good results have follow-
ed the efforts of theso **laborers in
the vineyard,” and the Church of
England in Victoria county is now
in a thriving condition.

Bishop Penick writes in the
Southern Churchman: “Amid all of
the deeds of heroisin done, none
perhaps stands more glorious than
the story of our goeat hero, “Scher-
eschewsky,” as it was told by one
of the oldest and most honored
members of the Missionary Union.
He is pictured as unable to speak
plainly from o stroke of paralysis,
unable to walk save by lesning
his hands upon the shoulders of
his wife; unable to write, tave
with one finger. on a typewriter;
and yet laboring on through long
vears thus afflicted, this man has
given the Bible to $he Chinese.
perhaps in one of the best trans-
lations that hasyet appeaved and
is there now supervising its pub-
lication,”

Don't bo more careful about the
foundation that is under your -
house than about the foundanvn

atands the church has Lut a smalithat is under your life.



